
9. Scotch Corners 

  Blacks Corners was first 
settled in the 1830's by Mr. 
John Black who opened and 
operated a blacksmith shop. 
Mr. J. Black remained in the 

area until after the Township purchased land 
from Mr. John Roberts to build a municipal hall.   
Mr. Alexander Stewart opened a shop during this 
time period and was so successful that he was 
able to build a large stone house and other out-
buildings. 
    In 1857 the first municipal hall was built on lot 
14 in the 8th Concession. Blacks Corners was 
thought to be the centre of the Township's popu-
lation and therefore the best place to build the 
meeting hall. 
     In 2017 a plaque was installed to commemo-
rate the Original Municipal Office at the site on 
Dakers Road. 

1. Blacks Corners  

The name “Derry” comes 
from the Gaelic word mean-
ing a grove of trees.  Ac-
cording to local tradition 
early settlers were remind-

ed of the word “Derry” by the groves of ash, oak 
and birch trees that covered the landscape in 
the Derry. The Derry was isolated by swamp on 
three sides.  

4. Prospect 

Just west of Franktown, on 
the Settler’s first road be-
tween Perth and Beckwith is 
Gillies Corners. Archibald 
Gillies was settled there in 
1819 ran a licensed Inn for a 
period from the 1830’s to the 1850’s. A good 
location as Gillies Corners was on the main road 
to Smiths Falls before highway 29 was built in 
1929. 

 7.  Gillies Corners 

x 
x 

Scotch Corners, lying north 
and west of the Mississippi 
Lake in the Township of 
Beckwith, though not on a 
highway, is rich in the histo-
ry of brave and hardy set-
tlers.  

 The earliest Scotch settlers made their 
appearance here in 1828. Little is known of how 
these settlers reached here, but no doubt the 
trip was long and arduous. The majority of the 
earliest settlers were  Perthshire, Scotland, 
hence the name Scotch Corners.  
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2. Ashton  
The emergence of Ashton as 

a local centre began with 

the arrival of English immi-

grant John Sumner. Sumner 

erected the first mill of Ashton in 1841, as well 

as a general store. 10 years later Sumners’ 

store became one of the first rural post offices in 

the British colonies. Ashton was originally name 

Sumner’s Corners, and was re-named by the 

Federal Government. Ashton Village is divided 

between Beckwith Township and the City of Ot-

tawa.  

 

On the road between Richmond 
and Franktown is found a small 
community known as Prospect. 
King’s Creek flows to the west 
of the Village. Prospect was lo-
cated on one of the first roads 

in Lanark County which connected the military 
settlements of Richmond and Perth. In 1857, 
the Canada Directory stated that Prospect had 
daily mail and a population of about seventy-
five.  

Franktown, originally con-
sidered for the capital of 
Canada, is now a small vil-
lage known as the “Lilac 
Capital of Ontario.”   Each 

spring in the village of Franktown, lilacs bloom in 
abundance.  An annual “Franktown Lilac Festival” 
is celebrated each year on the 4th Saturday in 
May.  Franktown is home to one of the oldest 
Anglican churches in the Ottawa Valley and East-
ern Ontario, St. James Anglican Church (1822).  

Around 1830, Robert Saunders 
and neighbours decided to 
build a school house in the 
southeast of Beckwith Town-
ship.  While clearing a corner 
lot on the third concession they discovered a bird 
nesting in one of the trees.  They identified that 
bird as a Cuckoo and decided to preserve the 
tree for the bird’s home.  The school then be-
came known as “Cuckoo’s Nest School”, which 
then led to the School Section itself becoming 
known as “Cuckoo’s Nest.”   

6. Franktown 

8. Tennyson 

Tennyson is located between 
Black’s Corners and Perth, 
probably can be taken to 
have been named for the po-
et Lord Tennyson. It was first 
settled in 1817 and grew to 
have a school house, Baptist 
and Anglican churches, ceme-

tery, store, post office and cheese factory.  
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